

Rate Mitigation Deck

From: serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Dec 2016 11:15:15 -0500
Attachments: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontario's Electricity Sector_Dec9-16_v15 copy.pptx (74.32 kB); ATT00001.txt (23 bytes)

Hi Andrew,

I've incorporated a few edits to reflect some of the emails I sent earlier. I also changed the Trillium Trust impact to TBD because I'm not sure how quickly funds can be used towards the various initiatives.

Let me know if you have any comments. I'm planning to share with SoC shortly.

Serge